
 
 

 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM: 06-081 
 
DATE: October 21, 2006 
 
TO: Sequence VIII Surveillance Panel 

FROM: Richard E. Grundza    
 
SUBJECT: Reference Oil 1006-2 Test Targets 
 
 On October 19, 2006, the Sequence VIII Surveillance Panel successfully approved the use of 03-
06 batch bearings, via a teleconference. The motion to approve these bearings also specified that the 
targets for reference oil 1006 be used for charting reference oil 1006-2 BWL results. The current 1006-2 
targets for SVIS will continue to be used for charting SVIS results. The test targets for 1006-2 will be 
reviewed and updated when 10 test results are obtained with reference oil 1006-2 on the 03-06 batch 
bearings. The targets to be used are shown below: 
 

Parameter Mean Standard Deviation 

BWL 15.9 4.85 

SVIS 9.24 0.07 
 
  
 These targets are in effect for all tests completed on or after September 19, 2006. 
 
REG/reg 
 
Attachments 
 
c:   John L. Zalar, TMC 
 ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/gas/sequenceviii/memos/mem06-081.pdf 
 
Distribution: Electronic Mail 
 


